
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
 Main: 907.269.0350 

Fax: 907.272.9412 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Board Chair and  
Members of the ABC Board  

DATE:    April 29, 2019 

          FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
  

RE:    #1287 Talkeetna Inn 

  
This is an application to transfer the ownership of a Beverage Dispensary – Tourism license in the 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough. This license was first issued in 1970. 
 
AS 04.11.400(d)(2)(A)(ii) requires that for a Beverage Dispensary – Tourism transfer to be 
approved, the facility must maintain at least the minimum number of rental rooms required at 
the time of initial licensure. Staff has determined that the license was compliant with the room 
number requirements when originally issued in 1970. 
 
The applicant offers 22 rental rooms, none of which include kitchenettes. Alcohol is not stocked 
in the rental rooms, and the establishment has a restaurant. The facility provides hiking, and 
recommendations regarding tours, trips and rentals to support tourism activities in the area. 
 
 


















































